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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Your Directors present herewith the Annual Report together with the Audited Statement
of Accounts for the financial period ended on 315 March, 2021,

1. Financial Performance and review of operation:

The financial performance of the Company for the period ended 31¢ March, 2021 is
summarized as under:

Particulars F.Y. 2020-21
Sales & Other Income 30124115
Profit Before Tax 1579928
Profit After Tax 1049246

2. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

There is no change in Directors or Key managerial person of the company for FY
2020-21.

3. Particulars of employees:

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to the provisions of Section
197{12) of the Act and relevant rules 5 has not been annexed to this report as this
provision is not applicable to the Company being Unlisted Private limited Company.

4. Dividends:

In order the conserve resource, your directors do not propose to recommend any
dividend for the period under consideration.

5. Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial
period.

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial period of the
Company o which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

8. Finance Accounts:

a. Unless otherwise stated the Accounts of the Company have been drawn up
on Accrudl Basis and under historical cost convention.

b. These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the
Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013. For, MATZ PUMPS Pi:VATE LIMITED
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7.

Particulars Of Contracts Or Arrangements Made With Related Parties:

All related party fransactions that were entered into during the financial period
were on Arm's Lengih basis and were in the Ordinary Course of business. There
were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company
with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designatfed persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

All related party tfransactions entered into by the Company were in Ordinary
Course of business and were also on Arm's Length basis.

Statutory Auditors:

The Company's Auditors M/s. Trushit Chokshi & Associaies , Chartered
Accountants (FRN 111072W), has been reappointed as an auditor and to
hold office from Annual General Meetling [AGM) of the Company for the
financial year 2021-22 until the conclusion of Next Sixth the AGM of the
Company. and have confirmed their eligibility and wilingness to accept
office, if ratified. The Members are reques’red"ro rafify the auditors as per the
resolution proposed in accordance with section 139 of Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Report
The Auditor's report for the year ended 315t March 2021 does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer

10. Annual Return

11.

12.

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule
12 of the Companies [Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure is attached o this Report.

Risk Management Policy:

The Company has framework for managing its risk. It has led down detail procedure
to inform Board member about the Risk assessment and Minimization Procedure.
The Company has made the policy in this regard and the same is reviewed
periodically to ensure the management control risk through means of proper define
framework.,

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
And Outgo:
The information pertaining o conservation of energy, fechnology absorption,

foreign exchange eamings and ouigo as required under Section 134(3} (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014

are:
For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
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For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

Conservation of Energy
a) Energy Conservation measures taken Nil
b) Additional Investmenis and proposal, if any, being Nil
implemented for reduction of consumption of energy
c) Impact of measures at {a) and (b) above for reduction Nil
of energy consumption and consequent impact on
the cost of production of goods
Particulars with respect to technology absorption:
Research and Development {(R&D}:
1 | Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the company NIL
2 | Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D. NIL
3 i Future plan of action. NIL
4 | Expenditure on R & D :
{a) Capital Nil
{b) Recurring Nil
{c) Total Nl
(d) Total R&D expenditure as a percentage
NIL

of total furnover.

DIRECTOR

Technoloay absorption, adaptation and innovation

technology absorption,

NIL

1 | Efforts,

in brief, made fowards

adaptation and innovation

NiL

2 | Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. Product
improvement, cost reduction, Product development, import

substitution, etc

NIL

3| In case of imported technology {imported during the previous
period, reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)

following information may be furnished :

(a) Technology imporied. Nil
(b) Year of import. Nil
Nil

(c] Has technoloay been absorbed.




Y Taken p[oce, reasohs therefore and future

plans of action. Nit

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-

Activities relating to Foreign Exchange Earnings and Cutgo is as under: r

Foreign Earnings: NIL
Foreign Cutgo :NIL

13. Change In The Nature Of Business :

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company.

14. Directors' responsibility statement as per section 134 (5) of companies act,
2013:
It is hereby stated that:

a} That in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

b} That the Directors have selected such accounting policies & applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the siate of affairs of the
Company as at 31t March 2021 and of the profit and loss statement for the
period ended 315 March, 2021.

¢} That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting froud and other irregularities.

d} That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis.

e} That proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws were in place and that such sysiems were adequate and
operating effectively; and

fi Those proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operdiing effectively.

For, MATZ PUMPS V.7 TE LIMITED
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15. Number of board meetings of the board:

The Board met 6 times during the year i.e. on 06/04/2020, 01/07/2020, 16/10/2020,
231/12/2020 , 18/01/2021 and 25/03/2021 and the intervening gap was within the
period prescribed under the companies Act, 2013.

16. Company's Policy Relating o Directors Appointment, Payment Of
Remuneration And Discharge Of Their Duties

a. The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and
hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment
of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qudlifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other
related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013.

b. Disclosure of Composition of Audit Commiliee and Providing Vigil
Mechanism not applicable.

c. The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6
and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules,
2013 is not applicable to the Company.

17. SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under

review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under
review.

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

18. Other Disclosures:

The Company has not entered into Following fransactions and hence no
disclosure is required. The list of such transactions is as under:

« The Company has not granted any loan or provided any guarantee or
made any investment exceeds the limit specifies in section 186(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013.Hence no approval from the shareholders in this
regard is required.

« Your Company has not invited/ accepted any Fixed Deposits under the
provisions of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under.

e During the period under review, there were no cases filed pursuant fo the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal} Act, 2013. For, MATZ PUMPS ;" L LIMITED

DIRECTOR




19.

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future.

¢ No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of
the period ftill the date of this Report, which affect the financial position of
the Company.

e The Company is not required to get its cost records audited for the financial
period 2020-21.

» The Company has transferred profit of Rs. 1049246 to reserves.

» None of the directors are disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act,

2013.

e The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of
Independent Directors do not apply to our Company.

Acknowledgement:

The Board wishes to place on record its gratitude for the co-operation and
assistance extended by the Bankers, Departments of State Governments. We on
behdlf of the Company assure the shareholders that company will make every
effort to meet their aspirations.

Date

Place :

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

i 30/11/2021 For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
Ahmedabad M
DIRECTOR
Director Director
NILESH K SHAH RUPAL SHAH

DIN : 00787541 DIN: 08603798
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Matz pumps Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(In Rs)

Particulars Note 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 3 1,00,000 1,00,000
{b} Reserves and Surplus 4 1,92,62,805 1,82,13,561
Total 1,93,62,805 1,83,13,561
{2} Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 5 3,68,43,510 3,89,77,165
Total 3,68,43,510 3,89,77,165
{3) Current liabilities
{a) Shori-term Borrowings 6 74,15,312 72,42,977
{b) Trade Payables 7

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprise - -

- Due to Others 46,92,696 50,28,181
(c) Other Current Lizbilities 8 15,30,038 7.54,072
{d) Short-term Provisions 9 1,44,795 1,12,295
Total 1,37,82,841 1,31,37,525
Total 5,99,89,156 7,04,28,251
Il. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Tangible Assets 10 2,98,74,109 3,16,14,551

{i3) Intangible Assets 14,397 -
{b} beferred Tax Assets (net) 5,55,008 5,65,690
{c} Long term Leans and Advances 11 58,392 38,800
{d) Other Non-current Assets 1,56,579 1,727,779
Total 3,06,58,485 3,23,96,820
{2) Cusrent assets
{a) Inventories 12 1,44,11,540 95,42,300
{b} Trade Receivables 13 1,68,34,409 2,02,55,964
{c} Cash and Cash Eguivalents 14 15,37,489 11,52,275
{d} Short-term Loans and Advances 15 6,60,608 10,51,063
{e) Other Current Assets 16 58,86,625 60,29,825
Total 3,93,30,671 3,80,31,431
Total 6,99,89,156 7,04,28,251

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per cur report of even date
For-Trushit Chokshi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No{}@

Partner
Membership No, 40847
UDIN:

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30 Novamber 2021

ACTOUNTANTS

FIRM RO, L1072

MR NILESH SHAH
Director
0787541

Ll )

For z2nd on behalf of the Board

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR

Mrs RUPAL SHAH
Director
01271247

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30 November 2021




Matz pumps Private Limited

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

(In Rs}
Particulars Note 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Revenue from Operations 17 3,01,24,115 5,01,56,083
Other Income 18 1,10,449 3,25,132
Total Revenue 3,02,34,564 5,04,81,225
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 19 72,62,268 1,91,19,250
Employee Benefit Expenses 20 1,16,57,574 1,33,56,782
Finance Costs 21 35,40,223 35,97,224
Depreciztion and Amortization Expenses 22 24,00,641 26,52,736
Other Expenses 23 37,983,930 85,22,747
Total expenses 2,86,54,636 4,82,48,739
Profit/{Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 15,79,928 22,32,486
Exceptional ltem - -
Profit/{Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax 15,79,928 22,32,486
Extraordinary Item - -
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 15,79,5928 22,32,486
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax 5,20,0400 4,50,000
- Deferred Tax 10,682 (61,834}
Profit/{Loss) for the period 10,49,246 18,04,320
Earning Per Share {Face Vaiue per Share Rs.10 each}
-Basic 24 104.92 180.43
-Diluted 24 104,92 180.43

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
7 Trushit Chokshi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. li@W

For and on behalf of the Board

y For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

Rebod

DIRECTOR

MR NILESH SHAH Mrs rupal SHAH
Parther Director Director
Membership No. 40847 0787541 01271247

UDIN:
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30 November 2021

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30 November 2021
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

1 COMPANY INFORMATION

The Company is engaged in the business of Trading and Manufacturing of the Industrial Pumps

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a} Basis of Preparation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generatly Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP')
to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Campanies Act, 2013, as applicable. The financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention on acerual basis, except for certain financiai instruments which are measured at
fair vaiue.

(b} Use of estimates
The preparation: of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables,
provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and provision for impairment. Future resuits could differ due to
changes in these astimates and the difference between the actual result and the astimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known / materialise.

{c} Property, Plant and Equipment
Fixed assets are stated at cost of atquisition or construction ferection less accumulated depreciationfamortization. Cost. of acquisition or
construction is inclusive of purchase price, freight, and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation and exclusive of
VAT, Excise Duty, G5T ete. credit availed as per prevailing rules thereof and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Interest incurred during the perfod of erection period of Fixed Assets on Borrowing Finance for
such fixed assets is capitalized.
Fixed assets exclude computers and other assets individually costing Rs. 5000 or less which are not capitalised except when they are part

(d) Depreciation f amertisation
Int respact of fixed assets (other than freehold fang and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the year, depreciation/amortisation is
charged on a straight line basis so as to write-off the cost of the assets over the useful lives.

{e] Investments
Long-term investments and cusrént maturities of long-term invastments are stated at cost, less provision for other than temporary
diminution in value. Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments, comprising investments in mutual
funds, government securities and bonds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value.

{f} Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of equipment are recognised upon delivery, which is when title passes to the customer,
Revenue is reported net of discounts.

Dividend is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised oa time proportion basis taking into
aceount the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

{g] Taxation
Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in Indiz and in foreign jurisdictions. Income taxpayable in India is
determined in aceordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to foreign operations is determined in
accordance with tax laws applicable in countries where such operatiens are domiciled

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income
that originate in one period and is [ikely to reverse in one or mare subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

The Compﬁ;@\deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on income

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Peted

DIRECTOR




Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Deferred Tax Liabitity -565680 -503855
ndd/tess:Deferred tax|{10882 -61834
Liability/{Assets)

Net:Deferred tax|-555008 -565690
Liabitity/{Assets)

{h} Inventories
Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a FiFG basis. Purchased geods-in-transit are
carried at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisabie value. Stores and spare parts are carried at fower of cost
and net realisable value. Finished goods preduced o7 purchased by the Company are carried at lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost
includes direct material and labour cost and a proportion of manufacturing overheads.

{i}y Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
( i resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding retirement
benefits and compensated absences}) are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements, A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements,

{i} Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents.

our report of even date

For Trushit Chokshi & Associates @ = For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants \$ | " For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

Firm's Registration No. 111972W Mﬂ——_—
M @ MR NILESH SHAH D f R E GI&RAL SHAH
Partner i

g Director Director
Membership No. 40847 0787541 01271247
UDIN:
. Piace: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
{ Date: 30 November 2021 Date: 30 November 2021




Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

3 Share Capital {ln Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value, 20000 {Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares 1,00,000 1,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value 10000 {Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares paid up 1,00,000 1,00,0600
Total 1,560,000 1,00,000

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Equity Shares Number of shares InRs Number of shares InRs
O}‘Jening Balance 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000
Issued during the year - - - -
Deletion during the year - - - -
Closing balance 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,800,000

(i} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in praportion to their shareholding,

{iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Name of Shareholder Numer of shares In Rs Numer of shares inRs
Nilesh K Shah 7500 75.00% 7500 75.00%
SHREY NILESH SHAH 500 5.00% 500 5.00%
RUPAL NILESHBHAI SHAH 2000 20.00% 2000 20.00%
4 Reserves and Surplus {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Statement of Profit and loss
-Balance at the beginning of the year 1,82,13,559 1,64,09,241
-Add: B uring the year 10,49,246 18,04,320
-Balince atthéiend of the year 1,92,62,805 1,82,13,561
1,92,62,805 1,82,13,561

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

5 Long term borrowings {In &s)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Secured Term loans from banks

-Car Loan 12,02,995 20,28,650

-Others 3,08,63,551 3,11,27,946
Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties 47,76,964 58,20,569
Total 3,68,43,510 3,89,77,165
Term Loan taken from Kotak Mahindra Primus Ltd is secured against Honda City Car.

6 Short term borrowings (In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2620
Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks

-Bank OD 74,15,312 72,42,977
Total 74,15,312 72,42,977

Working Capital Loans : Secured against hypothetication Of Stock, Book Debts and Plant & Machinery of the Company

7 Trade payables (In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Due to others 46,92,696 50,28,181
Total 46,92,695 50,28,181

8 Other current liabilities {tn Rs)
Patticulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cther payables

-GST Payable 12,987,734 5,21,432
-Other current liabilities 58,965 65,347
-TDS Payable 1,72,335 1,67,293
Total 15,30,038 7,54,072

9 Short term provisions {In Rs)

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 NMarch 2020
Others

-Provisic?f_ar\acpense 1,44,795 1,12,295
Total | ] 1,44,795 1,12,295

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

13

12

13

14

15

Long term loans and advances {tn Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Securlty Deposits 58,392 38,800
Total 58,392 38,3800
Inventories [in Rs})
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Raw materials 1,44,11,540 95,42,300
Total 1,44,11,540 95,42,300
Trade recelvables (in Rs)
Particutars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unsecured Trade Recievable Cthers 1,68,34,409 2,02,55,964
Total 1,68,34,409 2,02,55,864
Cash and cash equivalents (n Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cash on hand 6,88,492 3,03,282
Sub-Total 6,88,492 3,03,282
Other Bank Balances

Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 8,48,997 8,48,997
Total 15,37,489 11,52,279
Short term loans and advances {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Others

-Accured FD Interest 3,85,900 2,98,363

-Income Tax 1,86,504 6,49,858

-Prepaid Expense 88,204 1,02,842

6,60,608 10,51,063

For, MATZ PUMPS FRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR

3



Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

16 Other current assets {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
-Advance from Debtors 50,05,524 50,05,524
-Other Advances 10,540 1,53,740
-Statuotry Dues Receivable 8,70,561 8,70,561
Total 58,86,625 60,29,825
17 Revenue from operaticns {In Rs}
Partieulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sale of products 2,99,00,375 5,0%1,56,093
Safe of services 2,23,740
Total 3,01,24,115 5,01,56,093
18 Other Income {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest Income 94,102 80,600
Others
-Discount Received 16,347 61,428
-Inspection Fees - 57,280
-Profit on Sale of Assets - 1,25,824
Total 1,10,449 3,25,132
19 Cost of Material Consumed {InRs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Raw Material Consumed
Opening stock 95,42,300 33,26,635
Purchases 1,21,31,508 2,53,34,915
Less: Closing stock 1,44,11,540 95,42,300
Total 72,62,268 1,91,19,250
Total 72,62,268 1,91,19,250
20 Employee benefit expenses {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Salaries and wages 1,13,09,635 1,26,27,942
Contribution to provident and other funds 3,47,939 2,57,220
Staff welfar?}zg@es - 4,71,620
Total ! ] T 1,16,57,574 1,33,56,782

n., 30 NOV 2000

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR




Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

21 Finance costs {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest expense 33,66,951 34,27,968
Other borrowing costs 1,73,272 1,69,256
Total 35,40,223 35,97,224

22 Depreciation and amortization expenses {In Rs}

Particulars

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

30 NOV 2001

-DEPRECIATION 24,00,641 26,52,736
Total 24,00,641 26,52,736
23 Other expenses {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Auditors' Remuneration 48,000 -
Power and fuel 1,76,328 3,70,855
Repairs to machinery 1,20,503 2,26,427
Insurance 1,51,383 1,82,687
Rates and taxes 23,789 62,460
Selling & Distribution Expenses 2,16,648 3,43,443
Other Business Administrative Expenses - 16,465
Travelling Expenses 3,34,112 11,04,695
-Accounting Fees 72,000 72,000
-Cartage Expense 49,569 51,232
-Commission Expense 1,10,871 2,05,830
-Communication Expense 23,802 62,954
-Conveyance Expense 87,423 4,71,280
-Courier Expense 49,185 1,08,780
-Export Expense - 18,186
-Import Charges - 5,45,428
-Membership Fees 29,000 21,700
-Office Expense 4,30,184 15,12,536
-Other Manufacturing Expense 13,05,886 32,65,021
-Petrol Expense 1,42,185 2,39,683
-Printing and Stationery Expense 64,685 1,25,718
~Professional Fees 3,38,000 3,84,215
-Software Subscription Expense 9,120 38,310
-Vehicle Expense 11,157 92,332
Total [ \ 37,93,830 95,22,747

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

24 Earning per share

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Profit attributable to equity shareholders {Rs) 10,49,246 18,04,320
Weighted average number of equity shares 10000 10000
Earnings per share basic {Rs) 104.92 180.43
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 104,92 180.43
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10 10

25 Auditors Remuneration {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Payments to auditor as
- Auditor 48,000 -
Total 48,000 -

26 Related Party Disclosure

{i} List of Related Parties
Rupal Shah Director
Nilesh Shah Director
Shrey Shah Director
Priyanka Shah Wife of the Director

{ii) Related Party Transactions (In Rs})
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Remuneration
Rupal Shah Director 1200000 1200000
Nilesh Shah Director 2800000 4351500
Shrey Shah Director 1700000 2350500
Priyanka Shah Wife of Director 900000 900000

AEET

AR i 0
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For, MATZ PUNIPS PHIVATE LIMITED

Rotet

DIRECTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statement

As per our report of even date

For Trushit Chokshi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board

hartered Accountants i% For, MATZ PUMPS PHIVATE LIMITED
Firm's Registration ND.%
\ _ Oﬁ DIRECTOR
Mz, hit Chokshi MR NILESH SHAH Mrs RUPAL SHAH
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 40847 0787541 01271247
UDIN:
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30 November 2021 Date: 30 November 2021
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MATZ PUMP PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS REPORT

ANNEXURE “A”»

Particulars of contract / arrangements made with related parties
[Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 - AOC - 2]

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions
under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in to during the year ended March 31, 2021, which were

_ not at arm's length basis.

- Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended March 31, 2021

are as follows:

{Amount in ")

Duration of Salient term of Amo
Contract/Arrang | Date of un
Nature of Contract t Paid
Name of Related | Nature of ement Approval
. . Contract/Arrange | Arrangeme N as
Party Relationship . /transactions by Board, If
ment/transaction nt . . advance
. including the any .
/transaction . e, if any
value, if any
Remuneration 12 Months 06/04/2021 | --
Nilesh Shah Director 2800000
. Remuneration 12 Months 06/04/2021 | --
Rupal Shah Director 1200000
. ti 06/04 --
Shrey Shah Director Remuneration 12 Months 1700000 /2021
. . . Remuneration 12 Months 06/04/2021 | --
Priyanka Shah Wife of the Director 900000

Foy, WIATZ PUWIPS PRIVATE LIMITED

Reded

BIRECTOR



Trushit Chokshi
and

Associates
Chartered Accountanis

Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of Matz Pumps Private Limited

Report on the audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Matz Pumps Private Limited, ( the “Company” )

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of profit and loss,

(- and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
' including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its profit and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Opinion.

(M

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

opinion on

inancial statements does not cover the other information and we

MITED AUDITOR'S REPORT FY-2020-21
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibi!ity also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from materia! misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operatlons or has no realistic alteraative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process. :

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement When it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, i . the

LIMITED AUDITOR’S REPORT FY-2020-21




4 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

N company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
i effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
“accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concern. -

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
. fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

N
P

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgealle user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

: arged with governance with a statement that we have complied:with
Errapts Iegaldmo independence, and to commumcate with thern all

EHAPTFPLL
30 NOV 2001

APERTES
VITED AUDITOR'S REPORT FY-2020-21

We also provi
-elevant ethigd

Pl T

4;_253\_9

Trusm& Fand Associates

401, Shivam Complex, B/h. Samartheshwar Mahadev, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006
Mobile ; 98980 79984, 95120 00810, 95120 00910 E-mail ; trushit@tcaca.com | info@icaca.com




4 relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(. 1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

()  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
: dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

s (d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
e Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

- (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

()  Since the Company’s turnover as. per last audited financial statements is less than

Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the vear is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over ﬁnanclal reportmv of the company and the operating cffectiveness ofisuch
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-4 (g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the -Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in
our opinion and to the best our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact
its financial position.

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(¢)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For, Trushit Chokshi and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No.: 040847
UDIN: 22040847AAAABQ4211
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30th November 2021
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Amnexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the standalone financial
statements of

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our Report of even date:

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) These fixed asscts have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held
in the name of the Company.

(i) (a) ‘According to the information and explanation given to us , the inventories have been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the procedures for the
physical verification of inventory followed by management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of inventory.

(i)  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, clause
(iii)(a) and (iii)(b) of paragraph of the Order are not applicable to the Company for the
current year.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any loans, guarantees or security or made any investments to which provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Act is applicable, and accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public within the meaning of the
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules frames
there under.

(vi)  According to the information and explanation provided for the provisions of clause 3(vi) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company as the Company is not covered by the Company
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. The Company does maintain cost records in
ccountmg system as per financial data however the detalled examination has not been:made

g
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(vii)  According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added Tax, Cess and Goods and Service Tax
and any other material statutory dues during the year with the appropriate authorities.
Moreover, as at March 31, 2021, there are no such undisputed dues payable for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders
during the year.

PSRN

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). The term loans raised during the year has been utilized by the
Company for the purpose for which the same has been taken.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

(xi}  The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the order are not applicable to the
company.

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
o not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
p— Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
E-the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
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(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

r, Trushit Chokshi and Associates
Chartered Accountants

< Firm Registration No: 111072W

e

Partner

Membership No.: 04084
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:30.11.2021
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Annexure to Directors’ Report

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration} Rules,

2014]
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) | CIN U29120GJ1996PTCO30066
ii}| Registration Date 28/06/1996
iii)) Name of the Company MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
iv)| Category/Sub-category of  the | PRIVATE COMPANY/ LIMITED BY SHARES

Company
v) | Address of the Registered office & | 609,GIDC Phase IV, Vatwa, Ahmedabad, 382445
contact details
vi)] Whether listed company No
vii} Name, Address & contact details of | N.A.
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if
any.

1t PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ service |% to total turnover of the
products / services company

Electrical Equipment, General
Purpose and Special Purpose

1 Machinery and Equipment, Transport €10 100
Equipment
HI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
§r. No. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares | Applicable
COMPANY SUBSIDIARY held Section
JASSOCIATE
NA NA NA NA NA

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

I ) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the % Change
Shareholders of the year year during
the year

‘i Demat "} Physical’ al 1% of | Demat .| Physical

A. Promoter
1) Indian -

a) Individual/ HUF - 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 ----

b} Central Govt - - - - - - _ - -
¢) State Govi(s) - - - - - N - - -
d) Bodies Corp - - - - - - R . .
e} Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - R
ﬂ Any Other - - - . - - - _

Sub-total(A){1):-
2) Foreign - - - - - . - - -
i8) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - - - - R
h) Other- - - - - - . . - i
Individuals
i) Bodies Corp. - - -
ij) Banks /FI - - - - - - - - i
k) Any Other.... - - - - “ - - - R

Sub-total (A)(2):-
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions - - - - - - _ . K
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - R -
¢} Central Govt - - - - - - . . i
d)._State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
< ’enture Capital - - - - . - _ ; -
" Funds
f) Insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies
g) Fllis - - - - - - - _ .
h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds
i} Public/ other - - - - - - - _ N
than promoters

Sub-total {B)(1)
2. Non Institutions - - - - - - - - -
a) Bodies Corp. - - - . - - N _ i
(i) Indian

(ii) Overseas
b} Individuals - - - - - - - - .

{i) Individual
shareholders

holding nominal PUMPS PRIVATE IVMITED

share capital upto Far, MATZ

) DIRECTOR




Rs. 1 lakh

{if} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

¢} Others{Specify)

Sub-total (B)(2)

Total Public
Sharehelding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
{A+B+C})

10,000

10,000

100 -

10,000 10,000

100

e,
{

s ?(ii)shareholding of Promoters

Sl. Shareholder’s Name  Shareholding at the beginning of the [Share holding at the end of the year % changein
NO| year share
holding
No. of Share % of total  [of No. of Shares % of total eof during the
Shares Shares Shares of [Shares car
of the Pledged / the Pledged /
company  jencumber company |encumber|
ed to led to

1 [Nilesh Shah 7500 75 - 7500 75 - -

2 Rupal Shah 2000 20 - 2000 20 -- -

3 Shrey nilesh Shah 500 5 - 500 5 -- -

{

(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

SI. No.

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

vear

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

No. of shares

% of total

shares of the

No Change

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehalders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}:

For Each of the Top 10 Sharehoiders

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of the year

No. of shares

% of total shares of the

No. of shares

% of total shares of

Sr.
No. Company the Company
1

For, MALL POMPS pRiATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR
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{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. For Each of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Directors and KMP beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares of the of the company
company
1 |Nilesh Shah 7500 75 7500 75
2 |Rupal Shah 2000 20 2000 20
3 Shrey Nilesh shah 500 5 500 5
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 40399573 5820569 NIl 46220142
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NEL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+ifi) 40399573 5820569 NIL 46220142
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
Addition 44843245 50000 NiL 44893245
Reduction 45760960 1093606 NIL 46854566
-| Net Change {917715) {1043606} NIL (1961321)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i} Principal Amount 39481858 4776963 NIL 44258821
if} Interest due but not paid NiL NIL NiL NIL
ili) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NiL
Total (i+ii+iii) 39481858 47765963 NIL 44258821

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

*  DIRECTOR
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Mandaging Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Name of MD/CEQ/WTD
SkL . . Total
no Particulars of Remuneration NiESH RUPAL Amount
SHAH SHAH SHREY SHAH
Gross salary 2800000 1200000 1700000
{(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17{1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 NIL NIL NIt
1| (b) value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax 5700000
Act 1961 NIL NIL NIL
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NI
Stock Option NIL NiL NIL NEL
Sweat Eqguity NIL NIL NIL NEL
4 | Commission - as % of profit - others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NiL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total {A) 2800000 1200000 1700000 7902000
Ceiling as per the Act NiL NIL NEL NIL

B. Remuneration to other directors:
Not Applicable

€. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Not Applicable

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offence for breach of any section of Companies Act against the company
or its Directors or other officer in default, during the year.

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

" DIRECTOR
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Your Directors present herewith the Annual Report together with the Audited Statement
of Accounts for the financial period ended on 315 March, 2020.

1. Financial Performance and review of operation:

The financial performance of the Company for the period ended 315t March, 2020 is
summarized as under:

Particulars F.Y. 2019-20
Sales & Other Income 50481225.00
Profit Before Tax 2232486.00
Profit After Tax 1804320.00

2. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

There is no change in Directors or Key managerial person of the company for FY
2019-20.

3. Particulars of employees:

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant o the provisions of Section
197(12) of the Act and relevant rules 5 has not been annexed to this report as this
provision is not applicable to the Company being Unlisted Private limited Company.

4. Dividends:

In order the conserve resource, your directors do not propose to recommend any
dividend for the period under consideration.

5. Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial
period.

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
pasition of the Company which have cccurred between the end of the financial period of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

4. Finance Accounts;

a. Unless otherwise stated the Accounts of the Company have been drawn up
on Accrual Basis and under historical cost convention.

b. These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the
Accounting Standards noftified under the relevant provisions of the Companies

i ITED
Act, 2013, For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LiMiTE For MAT RIVATE LIV
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7. Particulars Of Contracis Or Arrangements Made With Related Parties:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial period
were on Arm's Length basis and were in the Ordinary Course of business. There
were ho materially significant related party transactions made by the Company
with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

All related party transoctions entered into by the Company were in Ordinary
Course of business and were also on Arm's Length basis.

8. Statutory Auditors:

The Company's Auditors M/s. Trushit Chokshi & Associates , Chartered
Accountants (FRN 111072W), 1o hold office from Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company for the financial year 2017-2018 until the conclusion
of Next Sixth the AGM of the Company. and have confirmed their eligibility
and wilingness to accept office, if rafified. The Members are requested fo
ratify the auditors as per the resolution proposed in accordance with section
139 of Companies Act, 2013.

9. Auditor's Report
The Auditor's report for the year ended 315t March 2020 does notf contain
any quadlification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer

10. Annual Return

The exiracts of Annual Retum pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule
12 of the Companies {Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure is attached to this Report.

11. Risk Management Policy:

The Company has framework for managing its risk. It has led down detail procedure
to inform Board member about the Risk assessment and Minimization Procedure.
The Company has made the policy in this regard and the same is reviewed
periodically to ensure the management control risk through means of proper define
framework.

12. Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
And Outgo:
The information pertaining to conservation of energy. technology absorption,

foreign exchange earnings and outgo as required under Section 134(3} (m} of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3} of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014
are:

~ur, WIATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITEDRr. WIATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITE

Conservation of Energy

. —
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VIPS PRIVATE LIMITED

ar, VAT

« WIATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

a) Energy Conservation measures taken Nil

b) Additional Investments and proposal, if any, being Nil
implemented for reduction of consumption of energy

c) Impact of measures at {a) and {b) above for reduction Nil
of energy consumpiion and consequent impact on
the cost of production of goods

Particulars with respect to technology absorption:

Research and Development (R&D}:

1 | Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the company NIL

2 | Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D, NIL

3 | Future plan of action. NIL

4 | Expenditure on R & D :

(a) Capital Nil
(b) Recurring Nil
(c) Total Nil
(d) Total R&D expenditure as a percentage

of total turnover, NIL

Technology absorpilion, adapigtlion and inhovgiion

%TO R

1 | Efforts, in brief, made iowards technology absorption, | NIL
adaptation and innovation
il P 2 | Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. Product | NIL
& improvement, cost reduction, Product development, import
% substitution, etc
famm ]

3 | In case of imported technology {imported during the previous | NIL
period, reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)
following information may be furnished :

N {a) Technology imported. Nil
(b} Year of import, Nil
{c) Has technology been absorbed. Nil
{d] If not fully abscrbed, areas where this is not




Taken place, reasons therefore and future

plans of action. Nil

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-
Activities relating to Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo is as under:

Foreign Earnings: NIL
Foreign Outgo : NiL

13. Change In The Nature Of Business :

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company.

14. Directors’ responsibility statement as per section 134 (5) of companies act,
2013:
it is hereby stated that:

a) That in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been foliowed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies & applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as fo give a true and fair view of the state of doffairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2020 and of the profit and loss statement for the
period ended 315t March, 2020.

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
mcaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities.

d} That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis.

e) That proper systems to ensure complionce with the provisions of all
applicable laws were in place and that such systems were adequate and
operaiing effectively; and

f) Those proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such
internal financial controls are adeguate and were operating effectively.

si WHRTZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED For, iATZ P

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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15. Number of board meetings of the board:

The Board met é fimes during the yearie. on 05/04/2019, 01/07/2019, 30/09/2019,
08/11/2019,30/12/2019 and 25/03/2020 and the intervening gap was within the
period prescribed under the companies Act, 2013.

16. Company’s Policy Relating to Directors Appointment, Payment Of
Remuneration And Discharge Of Their Dulies

a. The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Commiitee are not applicable to the Company and
hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment
of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qudlifications, positive aftributes, independence of Directors and other
related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,

2013.
b. Disclosure of Composition of Audit Commitiee and Providing Vigil

Mechanism not applicable.

c. The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4
and 7 of the Companies {Meetings of the Board and ifs Powers) Rules,
2013 is not applicable to the Company.

17. SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under

review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under

review.

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme 1o the employees.

18. Other Disclosures:

The Company has not entered into Following transactions and hence no
disclosure is required. The list of such fransactions is as under:

e The Company has not granted any loan or provided any guarantee or
made any investment exceeds the limit specifies in section 186(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013.Hence no approval from the shareholders in this
regard is required.
e Your Company has not invited/ accepted any Fixed Deposits under the
provisions of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under. for, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITES For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR N DIRECTOR
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Tribunals which impact the going concem status and Company's
operations in future.

« No material changes and commitments have occutred after the close of
the period till the date of this Report, which affect the financial position of

the Company.
e The Company is not required to get its cost records audited for the financial

period 2018-19
e The Company has transferred profit of Rs. 1804320 to reserves.
» None of the directors are disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act,

2013.
e The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of

Independent Directors do not apply to our Company.

19. Acknowledgement:

The Board wishes to place on record its gratitude for the co-operation and
assistance extended by the Bankers, Depariments of State Governments. We on
behalf of the Company assure the shareholders that company will make every
effort fo meet their aspiraticns.

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
Date : 3171272020 <-or, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

Place : Ahmedabad WW é’ “ %

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Director Director
NILESH K SHAH SHREY N SHAH
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Trushit Chokshi
& Associates

Chartered Accountants

401, Shivam Complex, B/ H Samartheshwer Mahadev, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad - 380006
Tel. No. 079 — 2646 3003 / 9512000810-910 /9898079984

Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of Matz Pumps Private Limited

Report on the audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Matz Pumps Private Limited, ( the “Company” )
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss,
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
ance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

1\33 Aﬁi\u'& GMB’BQO ’ AUDITOR’S REPORT FY-2019-20
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report mcluding
Annexures to Board’s Report, and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s materially mconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial conirols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concerm, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

ACOUNTRITSYY
FIRMHD, 11107200 )
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

1.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. OQur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economuc decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

atements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
ning the scope of our audit work and m evaluating the results of our work; and
wthe effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

1 DEC 2020
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We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal conirol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(8)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 1s
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

() Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than
Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company 1s exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017,

AUDITOR'S REPORT FY-2019-20




(g}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in
our opinion and to the best our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact

its financial position.

®») The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For, Trushif Chokshi and Associates
Charfered Accountants

irm Registration Nop: @72 )
Trushi -

¥

Membership No.: 040847
UDIN: 21040847AAAALT2531
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 31° December 2020

Hi
@{‘S &4& P’
CHARTERED
ECCOUNTANTS

MATZ PUMP PRIVATE LIMITED
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the standalone financial
statements of

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our Report of even date:

(1) (a) The Company 1s maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held
in the name of the Company.

(i1) {(a) According to the information and explanation given to us , the inventories have been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the procedures for the
physical verification of inventory followed by management are reasonabie and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of inventory.

(i)  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, clause
(iii)(a) and (ii)(b) of paragraph of the Order are not applicable to the Company for the
current year,

(tv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any loans, guarantees or security or made any investments to which provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Act is applicable, and accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public within the meaning of the
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules frames
there under.

(vi)  According to the information and explanation provided for the provisions of clause 3(vi) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company as the Company 15 not covered by the Company
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, The Company does maintain cost records in
accounting system as per financial data, however the detailed examination has not been made
to determine whether they are sufficient accurate or correct.
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(vii)

viii)

(ix)

(%)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees® State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added Tax, Cess
and Goods and Service Tax and any other material statutory dues during the year with
the appropriate authorities. Moreover, as at March 31, 2020, there are no such
undisputed dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders
during the year,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). The term loans raised during the year has been utilized by the
Company for the purpose for which the same has been taken.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the order are not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

X 31 DEC 200
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{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotrment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xvi} The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-JA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

For, Trushit Chokshi and Associates

artered Accountants
Firm Registration @07

Membership No.: 040847
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:31% December 2020

(HARTERED
ALCOUNTANTS
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Matz pumps Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

7 Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. lﬁ@

{In Rs)
Particulars Note 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 3 100,000 100,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 4 18,213,561 16,409,240
Total 18,313,561 16,509,240
{2) Non-current liabilities
() Long-term Borrowings 5 41,437,687 24,162,441
Total 41,437,687 24,162,441
(3) Current liabilities
() Short-term Borrowings 6 7,278,505 7,932,249
(b} Trade Payables 7
- Due t0 Micro and Small Enterprise . -
- Due to Others 2,532,131 1,198,496
{c) Otker Current Liabilities g 754,072 {150,031)
[d) Short-term Provisions 9 112,295 99,330
Total 10,677,003 9,080,044
Total 70,428,251 49,751,725
11, ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i} Tangible Assets 10 31,614,551 31,448,287
(b} Deferred Tax Assets {net) 565,690 503,856
(c) Long term Loans and Advances 11 38,800 -
[d) Ozher Non-current Assets 177,779 150,779
Total 32,396,820 32,142,922
{2} Current assets
{a) Inventories 12 9,542,200 3,326,635
[b) Trade Receivables 13 20,255,954 5,517,578
(¢} Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 1,152,279 2,573,741
{d) Short-term Loans and Advances 15 6,056,587 5,320,288
{e] Other Current Assets 16 1,024,301 870,561
Total 38,031,431 17,608,803
Total 70,428,251 49,751,725
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As ur report of even date
or Trushit Chokshi & Associates For and on behzlf of the Board

e,

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE UmITEp  For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Matz pumps Private Limited
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

{In Rs}
Particulars Note 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Revenue from Operatigns 17 50,156,093 34,628,350
Other Income 18 325,132 78,847
Total Revenue 50,481,225 34,707,197
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 19 19,119,250 17,752,328
Employee Benefit Expenses 20 13,356,782 8,721,163
Finance Costs 21 3,597,224 499,991
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 22 2,652,736 1,358,015
Other Expenses 23 9,522,747 4,457,908
Total expenses 48,248,739 32,829,405
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem and Tax 2,232,486 1,877,792
Exceptional ltem - -
Profit/{Loss) before Extraordinary item and Tax 2,232,486 1,877,792
Extraordinary ltem - B
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 2,232,486 1,877,792
Tax Expenses
-Current Tax 490,000 581,000
- Deferred Tax {61,834) {105,422)
Profit/{Loss) for the period 1,804,320 1,402,214
Earning Per Share {Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)
-Basic 24 130.43 140,22
-Diluted 24 180.43 140.22
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Trushit Chokshi & Associa n behalf of th

-
hartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No, w

Mr. Trushit-Ch E MR NILESH SHAH
Partner Director
Membership No. 40847 0787541

UDIN: 21040847AAMA G283
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 31 December 2020
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

3 Share Capital

{in Rs)

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value, 10000 {Previous Year -10000} Equity Shares 100,000 100,000

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par vatue 10000 {Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares paid up 100,000 100,000

Total 100,000 100,000
(i} Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Equity Shares Number of shares InRs Number of shares InRs

Opening Balance 10,600 100,000 10,000 100,000

Issued during the year - - - -

Deletion during the year - - - -

Clesing balance 10,000 100,600 10,000 100,000

{if} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The

dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

{iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Name of Shareholder Numer of shares inRs Numer of shares InRs
Nilesh X Shah 7500 75.00% 7500 75.00%
SHREY MILESH SHAH 500 5.00% 500 5.00%
RUPAL NILESHBHAI SHAH 2000 20.00% 2000 20.00%
4 Reserves and Surplus {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Statement of Profit and loss
-Balance at the beginning of the year 16,409,241 15,007,026
-Add: Profit during the year 1,804,320 1,402,214
-Balance atthe end of the year 18,213,561 16,409,240
18,213,561 16,409,240
For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
ACOUNHIS. Ty &
FR 40 111019 e fee
4 o .

e

DIRECTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

{ln Rs)

5 Long term borrowings
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Particulars

Secured Term loans from banks

-Car Loan 2,028,650 903,801
-Standard Chartered Bank Loan 31,127,946 21,429,249
Secured Loans and advances from related parties 8,281,091 1,829,391
Total 41,437,687 24,162,441

Term Loan taken from Standard Chartered Bank is secured against the mortgage of Personal praperty of the Director.
Term Loan taken from Kotak Mahindra Primus Ltd is secured against Honda City Car.
Term Loan taken from ICICI Bank Ltd is secured agains Kia Seltos Car.

{In Rs)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

6 Short term borrowings
Particulars

Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks

-Bank QD 7,242,977 7,771,000
-Credit Card 35,528 161,249
Total 7,278,505 7,932,249

Working Capital Loans : Secured against hypothetication Of Stack, Book Debts and Plant & Machinery of the Company

{in Rs)

7 Trade payables
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Particufars
Due to others 2,532,131 1,198,496
Total 2,532,131 1,198,496
8 Other current liabilities {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Other payables
-GST Payable 521,432 {336,816)
-Other current figbilities 65,347 -
-TDS Payable 167,293 186,785
754,072 {150,031)

Fas, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE ¢IMITEmy, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITE

TN A )|

Lo

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

9 Short term provisions {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Others

-Proviston for Expense 112,295 99,330
112,295 99,330

for, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED  ~or, MATZ PUMPS-PE aTE LI IJED

e Fl R R P S

DIRECTOR ) DIRECTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Non current investments

{in Rs}

Current investmeants

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Total - R

11 long term loans and advances {In Rs)

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Security Deposits 38,800 -
Total 38,800 -

{In Rs)

Particulars

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Total

12 inventories (in Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Raw materials 9,542,300 3,326,635
Total 9,542,300 3,326,635

13 Trade receivables {In Rs)
Particufars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Unsecured Trade Recievable Others 20,255,964 5,517,578
Total 20,255,964 5,517,578

14 Cash and cash equivalents {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Cash on hand 303,282 1,724,744
Balances with banks in current accounts 848,997 848,997

2,001,276 3,422,738

31 DEC 2020

o -

DIRECTOR

o

)

DIREGTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

15 Short term loans and advances (In Rs)
Particufars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Other loans and advances {Unsecured, considered good)

-Other Loans and Advances 5,005,524 5,005,524
Others

-Accured FD Interest 298,363 225,823

-Income Tax 649,858 63,316

-Prepaid Expense 102,842 25,625
Total 6,056,587 5,320,288

16 Other current assets {In Rs}

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
-Other Advances 153,740 B
-Statuotry Dues Receivahble 870,561 870,561

Total 1,024,301 B70,561

17 Revenue from operations {tn Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Sale of products 50,156,093 34,628,350
Total 50,156,083 34,628,350

18 Other Income {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Interest Income 80,600 78,847
Others

-Discount Received 61,428 -

-Inspection Fees 57,280 -

-Profit on Sale of Assets 125,824 -
Total 325,132 78,847

31 DEC 700

or, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

e

DIRECTOR

For, MATZ.PUMBS»E[EWATE 'LIM&'{;A

s f;?ff"”’i B

DIRECTOR



Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

19 Cost of Material Consumed {tn Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Raw Material Consumed

Cpening stock 3,326,635 412,650
Purchases 25,334,915 20,666,312
Less: Closing stock 9,542,300 3,326,635
Total 19,119,250 17,752,327
Total 15,119,250 17,752,327
Purchases of stock in trade (In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Total - -
Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods {InRs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening Inventories
Less: Closing Inventories
Total - -

20 Employee benefit expenses {in Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Salaries and wages 12,627,942 8,611,664
Contribution to provident and other funds 257,220 -
Staff welfare expenses 471,620 109,499
Total 13,356,782 8,721,163

21 Finance costs (InRs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Interest expense 3,427,968 363,063
Other borrowing costs 169,256 136,928

3,597,224 489,991

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LiIVITED  For, MATZ PUMPS.PRIVATE LIMITED

TSIV L= ]
OIRECTOR '
3 1 DEC 2020

DIRECTOR



Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

P

22 Depreciation and amortization expenses (in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
-DEPRECIATION 2,652,736 1,358,015
Total 2,652,736 1,358,015

23 Other expenses {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Auditors' Remuneration - 48,000
Power and fuel 370,855 249,510
Repairs to machinery 226,427 133,439
insurance 182,697 79,460
Rates and taxes 62,460 20,910
Selling & Distribution Expenses 343,443 183,138
Other Business Administrative Expenses 16,465 81,000
Traveiling Expenses 1,104,655 1,456,599

-Accounting Fees 72,000 72,000
«Cartage Expense 51,232 47,473
-Commission Expense 205,830 326,975
-Communication Expanse 62,954 84,411
-Conveyance Expense 471,280 600
-Courier Expense 108,780 118,889
-Export Expense 18,186 19,465
~Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 31,631
-Freight Expense - 5,150
-Import Charges 545,428 38,133
-Membership Fees 21,700 11,800
-Office Expense 1,512,536 155,277
-Other Manufacturing Expense 3,265,021 713,664
~Petrol Expanse 239,683 266,808
~Printing and Stationery Expense 125,718 95,183
-Professional Fees 384,215 157,096
-Software Subscription Expense 38,310 13,050
-Vehicle Expense 92,832 48,247
Total 9,522,747 4,497,908

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE Uit 720

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

ACCOUNTANTON
FIRMHO. £410724

Z )]
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OIRECTOR
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DIRECTOR

J 1 DEC 2020



o

P

Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

24

25

26
{i)

(i)

Earning per share

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2015
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs) 1,804,320 1,402,214

Weighted average number of equity shares 100090 10000

Earnings per share basic {Rs} 180.43 140.22

Earnings per share diluted {Rs} 180.43 140.22

Face value per equity share (Rs) 10 10
Auditors Remuneration {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Payments to auditor as

- Auditor 48,000

- for taxation matters

- for company law matters

- for management services

- for other services 195,215 72,096

- for reimbursement of expenses

Total 195,215 120,096

Related Party Disclosure

List of Related Parties

Rupal Shah

Nilesh Shah

Shrey Shah

Privanka Shah

Related Party Transactions {In Rs)
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Safary

Rupal Shah Director 1200000 1200000
Nilesh Shah Director 4351500 4125000
Shrey Shah Director 2350500 2275000
Privanka Shah Wife of Director 900000 500000

31 DEC 200

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

£ o

DIRECTOR

or, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE (i
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DIRECTOR
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Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

As per our report of even date

For Trushit Chokshi & Associates g;m, f

and an behalf of the Board
o & VATZ NIPS PRIVATE LIMITED ~ Foy, Mm" il ps,r“Mm“MmB
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Partner Director Director
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UDIN: 21040847AAAA §T 2531
Place; Ahmedabad
Date: 31 December 2020

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 31 December 2020
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(b}

(e)
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{e)

]

{g)

Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

COMPANY INFORMATION

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, assembling and tranding of Motor Pumps.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Actepted Accounting Principles in India {"Indian GAAP")
to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under $ection 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The financiaj statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair value.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the manzgement of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and fiabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as 8t the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expease during the year, Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables,
provision for income taxes, the usefiyl lives of depreciable fixed assets and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to
changes in these estimates and the difference between the actyal result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known / materialise,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction /erection less accumulated depreciatiun/amortization. Cost, of acquisition or
construction is inclusive of purchase price, freight, and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation and exclusive of
VAT, Excise Duty, GST etc, credit availed as per prevailing rules thereof and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to jts

Fixed assets exclude computers and other assets individually costing Rs. 5000 or less which are not capitalised except when they are part

Depreciation / amortisation
In respect of fixed assets {other than freehold land angd capital work-in-pragress) acquired during the year, depreciation/amortisation is
charged on a straight fine basis 50 35 ta write-off the cost of the assets over the useful lives,

Investments

L
diminution In value. Current investments, except for current maturities of fong-term Investments, comprising investments in metual
funds, gavernment securities and bonds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value,

Revenue recognition
Sales are recognized when goods are supplied ang are recorded net of trade discounts, rebates and sales taxes, excise duties, GST, but
include wherever applicable EXport incentives such as Duty Brawbacks and premiums on sale of import Licenses,

tncomes fror services rendered are beoaked based on agreements/ arrangements with the conrcerned parties.

Dividend is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recogrised on time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Taxation

Current income tax €xpense comprises taxes on income from eperations in Indiz and in foreign jurisdictions, ncome taxpayahle in India is
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1951, Tax expense relating to foreign operations is determined in
accordance with tax laws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income
that criginate in one periad and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periads. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the taxr}tesnd tax laws that havtjﬁen enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

<




Matz pumps Private Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Deferred Tax Liability -503856 -308434
Add/Less:Deferred tax[-51834 -105422
Liability/{Assets)
Net:Deferred tax[-565630 503856
Liability/{Assets)

{h} Inventories
Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Purchased goods-
in-transit are carried at cost, Work-in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisable vatue, Stores and spare parts are carried at
lower of cost and net reafisable value. Finished goods produced or purchased by the Company are carried at lower of cost and net
realisable vaiue. Costincludes direct material and fabour cost and a proportion of manufacturing overheads,

{i) Provisfons, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settie the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Pravisions [excluding retirement
benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted 1o its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

(i} Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents.

Fesr %@AX%%&@E}MAQJ\}:’ME LIMITED

< H

As per our report of even date FD]’, MATZ PUMPS PHWATE UM'TED

For Trushit Chokshi & Associates ]
CharteredAccountants\bs‘ o
Firm's Registration N‘h\i‘l‘]‘ W f / f
DIRECTOR [
- DIRECTOR

e

T MR NILESH SHAH MR SHREY SHAH
Partner ? Director Director
Membership No, 40847 0787541 08603798

UDIN: 21040847AAAA 5T 2531
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 31 December 2020

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 31 December 2020
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Annexure to Directors’ Report

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules,

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

2014]

i) | CIN

U29120GJ1996PTCO30066

ii) : Registration Date

28/06/1996

jil)) Name of the Company MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
iv)] Category/Sub-category of  the | PRIVATE COMPANY/ LIMITED BY SHARES
Company

contact details

v) | Address of the Registered office &

163/7 SATYAGRAH CHHAVNI,
SATELLITE ROAD,
AHMEDABAD,

Gujarat

380054

INDIA

vi)) Whether listed company

No

vii

any.

Name, Address & contact details of
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if

N.A.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

fabricated metal products

Sl. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ service |% to total turnover of the
products / services company
Plastic products, non-metaliic
1 mineral products, rubber products, c8 100

ilt. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

Sr. No. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares | Applicable
COMPANY SUBSIDIARY held Section
JASSOCIATE
NA NA NA NA NA

ror, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

—
OIRECTOR




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i ) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning

of the year

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the

% Change
during
the year

Demat Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total % of
Total
Shares

A. Promoter

1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

- 9500

9500

95

10000

10000 100

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s}

d) Baodies Corp

e} Banks /Fl

) Any Other

Siib-total(A)(1):-

.2} Foreign

g) NRIs-individuals

h} Other-
Individuals

i} Bodies Corp.

i) Banks / Fl

k} Any Other....

Sub-total {A)(2):-

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks /Fl

c} Central Govt

d) State Govt{s)

( ‘enture Capital
" Funds

f} Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Public/ other
than promoters

Sub-total {B){1)

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian
(ii} Overseas

b) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

| share capital upto

v MATZ PUR

|
iPS PRIVATE LIMIT

—

DIRECTO

R

R

!
For, MATZ PUMPS PRI\

ATE LIMITED

L —
DIRECTOR



Rs. 1 lakh

(11} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others|Specify)

Sub-total {B){2)

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ {B)(2)

C. Shares held by

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
{A+B+C)

10,000

10,000

100 -

10,000 10,000

100

L

'é(ii)shareholding of Promoters

Sl. Shareholder’'s Name  [Shareholding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year P changein
No year share
No. of Share % of total  Hof No. of Shares % of total 2sof uo[qmg
during the
Shares Shares Shares of Shares car
of the Pledged / the Pledged / ¥
company encumber company encumber
ed to ed to
1 |Nilesh Shah 7500 75 - 7500 75 - -
2 |Rupal Shah 2000 20 -- 2000 20 -- -
3 Shrey nilesh Shah 500 5 - 500 5 -- -

(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

Sl No.

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the

No Change

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}):

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Shareholding

at the end of the year

DIRECTOR

Sr. No. of shares % of total shares of the | Neo. of shares % of total shares of
No. Company the Company
1
¥ wWiATZ PUMPS RRIVATE LIMATED CarRIATZ DUAIDS DDIATE | IuTE )
H s WIRFT L0 U (wl

|
OIRECTOR



(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

sl For Each of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Directors and KMP beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares of the of the company
company

1 Nilesh Shah 7500 75 7500 75

2 Rupal Shah 2000 20 2000 20

3 Shrey Nilesh shah 500 5 500 5

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans indebtedness
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 2233049 1829391 NIL 24162441
ii} Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
i} Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) 1719617 1829391 NIL 24162441
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
Addition 17465273 8050478 NIL 25515751
Reduction 6641727 1598778 NIL 8240505

Net Change 10823546 6451700 NIL 17275246
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i} Principal Amount 33156596 8281091 NEL 31437686
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total {i+ii+iii) 33156596 8281091 NIL 31437686

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

TN £

JIRECTOR

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

.
DIRECTOR



V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Name of MD/CEOQ/WTD
sk . . Total
no Particulars of Remuneration NiESH ROPAL Amount
SHAH SHAH SHREY SHAH
Gross salary 4351500 1200000 2350500
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
L L
17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NI NIL NI
1 — " 7902000
(b} Value of perquisites u/fs 17(2} Income-tax NIL NIL NIL
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NIL NIL NIL
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NiL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NiL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission - as % of profit- others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 4351500 1200000 2350500 7902000
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. Remuneragtion to other directors:
Not Applicable

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Not Applicable

VH. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offence for breach of any section of Companies Act against the company
or its Directors or other officer in default, during the year.

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR GIRECTOR
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MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29120GJ1996PTC030066

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON DATE 31/03/2020

Sr. no. | Name of Shareholder | No. of shares Face Value | Total Amounit
Held (Rs.) (Rs.)
] NILESH SHAH 7500 10 75000
2 RUPAL SHAH 2000 10 20000
4 SHREY SHAH 500 10 5000
TOTAL 10,000 10 1,00,000

MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED
/ a—
NILESH PATEL

DIRECTCR
DIN: 00787541



AT

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Consent of shareholder for Shorter Notice {Pursuant to Section 101(1))

To, The Board of Directors

MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED.

609, G.I.D.C PHASE IVVATWA AHMEDABAD GJ 382445 IN
We, below mentioned shareholders of MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED Here by give consent,
pursuant to Section 101{1) of the Companies Act, 2013, to hold an Annual General Meeting on

31/12/2020 at a shorter notice.

NG .OF
SrNo NAME & ADDRESS OF SHARE HOLDERS EQUITY | SIGNATURE
SHARES
RUPALSHAH
1 2000
NILESH SHAH
2 7500
SHREY SHAH
3 500
TOTAL 10000

Pate: 31/12/2020

For, MATZ PUMPS PRIVATE LIMITED

apazizy

BIRECTOR



